STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY. MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
December 18, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880

GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Enron 0il & Gas Company
P.0. Box 2267
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Betty Gildon
RE: Madera 29 Federal #1-J Sec. 29, T24s, R3LE

Madera 33 Federal Com #1-E Sec 33, T24S, R34E
Madera 33 Federal Com #2-J Sec 33, T24S, R34LE

Gentlemen:
We have had inquiries concerning information relating to a frac jobs
on the above-referenced wells in the past year or so. Our records

do not show any work being done on these wells.

|f the wells were fraced, please file a copy of the federal subsequent
sundry report covering said work.

Thanks for your help in this matter.

Very truly yours,
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“ﬁerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |

ed

2-18-93 - Evelyn - I can find no record of recent frac or treatment report for this well.
Thanks,

SeTr

Betty Gildon
(915) 686-3714
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